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Jackson, Hylton <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: Former Terex

1 message

edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com <edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com> Mon, Jun 20, 2022 at 8:48 AM
To: "Jackson, Hylton" <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>
Cc: Mike Sullivan <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>

The groundwater flow has never been gaged over time.  We have flow from the Phase II ESA and the data from the Terex
monitoring.  That is why we have some permanent wells going in to get more data for the site’s groundwater direction. 

 

 

Ed D. Bertch, PG

5060 4th Street SW

Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52404

Phone: (319) 249-3293

Cell: (319) 531-8487

 

 

From: Jackson, Hylton <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 8:34 AM

To: edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com

Cc: Mike Sullivan <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Former Terex

 

Ed

I have looked at the work plan for the Cedar Rapids Hub LRP site. Most of the plan looks pretty good (the sampling data
will determine if the assessment is adequate). Historic data can be presented but may not provide all required
information. Has the groundwater flow direction at the site ever been established by actual gaging. Is there a westerly
component?

Hylton 

 

On Thu, Jun 16, 2022 at 1:39 PM <edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com> wrote:

Hylton,

 

Did you get a chance to review the work plan for the Cedar Rapids HUB (Former Terex) parcel yet?

mailto:hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com
mailto:michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com


6/20/22, 2:29 PM State of Iowa Mail - RE: Former Terex

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=de88d25df0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1732987248280318152%7Cmsg-f%3A1736161812467… 2/4

 

 

Ed D. Bertch, PG

5060 4th Street SW

Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52404

Phone: (319) 249-3293

Cell: (319) 531-8487

 

 

 

From: Jackson, Hylton <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:05 AM

To: edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com

Cc: Mike Sullivan <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Former Terex

 

Ed

You can use it. I don't know whether that's all the GW sampling that will be required.

Hylton

 

On Mon, May 16, 2022 at 7:57 AM <edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com> wrote:

Sounds good.  I was wondering if we could use the groundwater data from the previous Terex assessment of the
area for the groundwater?

 

Let’s talk after you get to review.

 

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

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 7:54 AM

To: edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com; Mike Sullivan <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Former Terex

 

Ed,

I did receive the work plan. will try to get to the review this week

Hylton

 

On Mon, May 16, 2022 at 7:50 AM <edbertch@ebsolutionsinc-web.com> wrote:

Hylton,

 

Did you receive the work plan for the Former Terex Site-916 16th Street NE, Cedar Rapids, Iowa?

 

Ed D. Bertch, PG

5060 4th Street SW

Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52404

Phone: (319) 249-3293

Cell: (319) 531-8487

 




 

--

 

iowadnr.gov

Hylton Jackson | Environmental Specialist
Solid Waste & Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
P: 515-681-9927
502 E. 9th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319
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